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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2009 4:39 PM.

To: Belcher Hank (Preferred Materials)

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca; Phillips; Cindy; Long, Terri; 'Jerry Campbell’; 'Diana Lee'; 'Reggie Sanford'

Subject: RE: Administrative Name Change and Temporary Shutdown of'FaciIity ID# 0570106-006-AG,
PREFERRED MATERIALS INC d.b.a. PREFERRED MATERIALS TAMPA BLOCK PLANT, 6302
N 56TH ST, TAMPA, FL 33610

Tracking: Recipient : Delivery Read
Belcher Hank (Preferred Materials)
Ajhar, Rebecca Delivered: 5/22/2009 4:39 PM
Phillips, Cindy Delivered: 5/22/2009 4:39 PM Read: 5/22/2009 4:39 PM
Long, Terri Delivered: 5/22/2009 4:39 PM Read: 5/22/2009 4:39 PM
"Jerry Campbell'
'Diana Lee'

'Reggie Sanford'

To all,

Correction: Please disregard the incorrect shutdown date for this facility in my e-mail below as 10/31/08. It
should have been shown as 11/17/08.

Thank you for your patience.
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Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management )
Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

- ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us
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in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure

5/22/2009
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From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2009 4:22 PM

To: Belcher Hank (Preferred Materials)

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca; Phillips, Cindy; Long, Terri; Jerry Campbell; Diana Lee; Reggle Sanford

Subject: Administrative Name Change and Temporary Shutdown of Facility ID# 0570106-006-AG, PREFERRED
MATERIALS INC d.b.a. PREFERRED MATERIALS TAMPA BLOCK PLANT, 6302 N 56TH ST, TAMPA, FL 33610

Dear Mr. Hank Belcher,

This correspondence is a twofold confirmation pursuant to the following:

1) Your letter dated May 15, 2009 (15! attached .pdf file) indicating that you have temporarily shutdown the subject
item facility (10/31/08) due to a down-turn in the construction industry and your wish to keep your Air General
Permit facility registration in an ACTIVE status; and a HOLD on the Visible Emission (VE) Inspections.

With respect to number 1) above, your entitiement for the subject item facility continues to remain ACTIVE. |
have entered each ACTIVE Emission Unit as in Long Term Reserve Shutdown to put a HOLD on the Visible
Emission (VE) Inspections which may come due while the facility is in the shutdown mode. You must notify us
when the decision is made to restart operations, in order that we may remove the respective EU’s from the Long
Term Reserve Shutdown and any HOLD on VE inspections that may have come due. Any annual VE testing,
which may have come due during the shutdown period, should be performed upon commencing operation.

2) Your letter dated May 20, 2009 (2™ attached .pdf file) requesting an administrative name change to the subject
item facility not associated with a change in ownership.

With respect to number 2) above, the administrative name change of the subject item facility is now registered as
PREFERRED MATERIALS INC.

Thank you for your commitment to cleaner air in Florida and have a great Holiday weekend!

Sincerely,

@2#’40//& Cé: @2&/{}

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

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
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May 15, 2009

Florida Department of Environmental Protection /—79&“,7 2o ™ ﬂ570/06 ~d06 -AG

Air General Permit Program
BAMMS, MS5510 7e‘mpdzeﬁzy Oav ety Dow )

Attn: Mr. Dickson Dibble
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Mr. Dibble,

As per our conversation on 5-15-09, the decision has also been made to place the Preferred
‘Mat'erials, Inc., Tampa Block Plant, ID 0570106, located at 6302 N. 56th. St., Tampa, FL 33610,
on a shut-down mode and and has not operated since November 17, 2008.

Due to the down turn in the construction industry we would like permission to keep the permit
for this facility active, but hold on the Visual Emissions Inspections until the president of this
company informs to resume business at the facility.

You will be notified before production resumes and a VE will be scheduled as soon as the
decision is made to reopen this facility.

if you need any additional information, please don't hesitate to call. Thank you for your help in
this matter.

Sincerely;

Environmental Diregtor
Preferred Materials, Inc.

13101 Telecom Dr. Ste 101

Tampa, FL 33637

Preferred Materials, Inc. Corporate Office: 13101 Telecom Dr, Ste 101, Tampa, FL 33637 - Phone: 813-384-3030



MATERIALS, INC.
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Florida Department of Environmental Protection ¢+ Mehile Souree

Air General Permit Program
BAMMS, MS5510

Attn: Mr. Dickson Dibble
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Mr. Dibble,

As per your request on 5-20-09, here is a list of the six (6) Block Manufacturing Facilities
that Preferred Materials, Inc. will be taking responsibilities of effective 4-01-09, from our
sister company Oldcastle Coastal, Inc., managed by Billy P. Braswell.

This is not a change of ownership but just an administrative change.

Facility ID# 0150086 @ 41451 Cook & Brown Road, Punta Gorda, FL 33982
(Facility ID# 0570106 @ 6302 N. 56th. St., Tampa, FL 33610

Facility ID# 0710015 @ 7270 Alico Road, Fort Myers, FL 33912

Facility ID# 0710024 @ 25091 Old US Highway 41 South, Bonita Springs, FL 34135
Facility ID# 0810064 @ 1709 9th. Street East, Bradenton, FL 34208

Facility ID# 1010326 @ 12019 State Road 54, Odessa, FL 33556

If you need any additional information, please don't hesitate to call. Thank you for your help in
this matter.

Sincerely;

Hank Belcher“Environmental
Preferred Materials, Inc.
13101 Telecom Dr. Ste 101
Tampa, FL 33637

Preferred Materials, Inc. Corporate Office: 13101 Telecom Dr, Ste 101, Tampa, FL 33637 - Phone: 813-384-3030



